Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

From: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun

Sent: Thursday, 21 October, 2021 9:22 PM

To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

Cc: Loganathan a/l Vijayaraman; Julius Eruthianathan
Subject: RE: Trendcell Sdn Bhd

Proceed..

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

Sent: Thursday, 21 October, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>

Cc: Loganathan a/l Vijayaraman <loganathan.vijayaraman@time.com.my>; Julius Eruthianathan
<julius.eruthianathan@time.com.my>

Subject: FW: Trendcell Sdn Bhd

Hi Wilson,
| got additional order from Trendcell Sdn Bhd. | would like to seek your approval to submit the order without
deposit. Justification as per below email:

Company Name: Trendcell Sdn Bhd

Nature of business: Supermarket (It's Jaya Grocer)

Reason for submitting many lines: for different location

Latest Financial Statement: as attached

Justification : Customer is a loyal time customer and a good paymaster and well known in the market.
There’s no outstanding on the current account as per attached report. They are adding more lines in
future for other location as well.

uhwnN e

Regards,
Zarith Fariha

From: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan

Sent: Thursday, 21 October, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my>
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my>

Subject: RE: Trendcell Sdn Bhd

Hi Zarith,

Attached refer.

Shanmuughi Umakanthan

DISTRICT MANAGER

SME

T:016-2692124 TIME dotCom Bhd

F: - No. 14, Jalan Majistret U1/26

M: - HICOM Glenmarie Industrial Park

40150 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia
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From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

Sent: Thursday, 21 October, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan <shanmuughi@time.com.my>
Subject: Trendcell Sdn Bhd

Hi Shan,
Please assist to provide the payment record for this company. TQ

Regards,
Zarith Fariha



